OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER,
NATIONAL HIGHWAY DIVISION, SAMBALPUR

No £ A 1'¥ D1L17.12.2020
To

The Divisional Forest Officer,
Rairakhol

Sub:  Posting of Boundary Pillar and enumeration of Trees in Forest area for diversion of forest

land for the work "Widening & Strengthening of NH-153(B) from Km. 58/0 to 116/100 km
under EPC work".

Ref: Your good office Jetter No0.5619 dt'14.12.2020.

Sir,

In inviting a kind reference to the subject cited above, it is lo intimate that, the boundary
pillars have been fixed in Forest area and co-ordinates of that points are marked thereof. Further,
enumeration of Trees and numbering have been properly done in Forest area for diversion of
Forest Land for the work "Widening & Strengthening of NH-153(B) from Km. 58/0 to 116/100 km
under EPC work” and it is requested for re-inspection of the site and report may be issued for

onward transmission for approval of the Diversion of Forest land for the said Project.

Yours faithfully,
Encl: Enumeration tree list of forest area.
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